
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, February 24, 2025, 6:00 PM 
Spanish interpretation can be requested at least 48 business hours prior to the 

public meeting by emailing translation@revere.org. 

 

5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:45PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2025 

Public Hearings 

3. 24-269 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning 

Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing the Definition and Use of Mechanical 

Parking Systems. 

4. 25-026 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending Chapter 2.57 of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the Parks & Recreation 

Commission. 

5. 25-028 Hearing called as ordered on, A Zoning Ordinance Further Amending Accessory 

Dwelling Unit Regulations in the City of Revere. 

6. 25-029 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order for Water System Improvements and 

MWRA Lead Replacement Project in the amount of $1,875,000. 

7. 25-034 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Relative to Improving Public Health 

and Accessibility to Health Care Products in the City of Revere (attached). 

8. 25-042 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Edvin Balla, 48 Derby Road, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to 

enable the appellant to raze the existing non-conforming structure and construct a 

new four-story mixed used building, within the same footprint, consisting of a 

two-story restaurant on the ground and second floors, and two residential units on 

the third and fourth floors (one apartment per floor) at 63-64 Revere Beach 

Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

9. 25-043 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Nicholas Daher, 375 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to 

enable the appellant to expand an existing nonconforming use and structure for 

the conversion of a 5-unit structure to a 6-unit structure at 30 Campbell Avenue, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

mailto:translation@revere.org


City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2025 

  

10. 25-044 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Gibson Point Owner, LLC c/o 

Redgate, 265 Franklin St., Boston, MA 02110 requesting a Chapter 148 License 

from the Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 5,005 gallons of 

gasoline and 358.2 gallons of oil to be contained within 199 vehicles to be parked 

in a parking garage of a residential development at 1 Gibson Way, Revere, MA 

02151. 

11. 25-045 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Revere Owner, LLC, 646 Ocean 

Avenue, Revere, MA requesting a Chapter 148 License from the Revere City 

Council for aboveground storage of 237 gallons of diesel fuel (emergency 

generator), and 4,840 gallons of gasoline contained within 242 vehicles to be 

parked in a two-level parking garage within a mixed-use development at 646 

Ocean Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

12. 25-046 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install 

underground facilities on Endicott Avenue, Revere, MA to include the installation 

of underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan 

filed herewith.  (Plan # 31054587) 

13. 25-047 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install a pole 

across from 55 Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 02151 beginning at a point 

approximately 134 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Shirley 

Avenue and Walnut Avenue and continuing approximately 17 feet in an East 

direction. (Plan No. 30811266) 

14. 25-048 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install 

approximately 10’ of 2-4” conduit from existing pole #2274-0 to private property 

to provide a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 130 Hichborn 

Street, Revere, MA.  (Plan # 30941770) 

15. 25-049 Hearing called as ordered on a petition filed by National Grid to install 

approximately 10’ of 1-3” underground conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to 

provide a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue, 

Revere, MA 02151.  (Plan #31071852) 

16. 25-050 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install 

approximately 60’ of 1-4” underground conduit from existing pole #306 at the 

corner of Agneous Avenue and Broad Sound Avenue to provide a permanent 

overhead to underground siphon service for 3 Agneous Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151.  (Plan # 31086694) 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

17. 24-305 An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Locations (Revere Historical 

Commission Parking Lot). 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2025 

  

18. 24-317 Motion presented by City Councillor Giannino: That the City Council approve, 

An Act Providing for Violent Act Injury Retirement Benefits for Retirement 

Police Office Leo MacAskill.  SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or 

special law to the contrary, Leo MacAskill, a retired police officer of the Revere 

police department and a member of the Revere retirement system, may reapply 

for retirement benefits pursuant to section 7 of chapter 32 of the General Laws. If 

the Revere retirement board determines pursuant to said section 7 of said chapter 

32, as amended by chapter 149 of the acts of 2024, that Leo MacAskill was 

retired for a violent act injury, all of his retirement benefits dispensed after such 

determination shall be paid and administered in accordance with retirement for a 

violent act injury pursuant to said section 7 of said chapter 32, as so amended.   

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

19. 24-354 An Ordinance Further Amending the Noise Control Ordinance of the City of 

Revere. 

20. 25-005 An Ordinance Further Amending Fire Safety Regulations in the City of Revere. 

21. 25-006 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the following proposed amendment to the Revere Revised 

Ordinances:  AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING RULES RELATIVE 

TO OPEN MEETINGS  Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:  Section 

1.  Section 1.  Section 2.03.050E Open Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, "City Council Ways & 

Means Sub-Committee Budget Hearings," before the word “sub-committees”. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

22. 25-016 Stephen Caruso, Trustee of R&S Realty Trust, 320 Charger Street, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to reconstruct, 

alter, and extend the lawfully preexisting, nonconforming structures so as to 

construct a new commercial parking structure at the property located at Squire 

Rear Road, Revere, MA 02151 (MBP 30-435C-7E). 

Communications 

23. 25-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Diana Cardona to 

the Public Art Commission. 

24. 25-032 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance regulating the placement, installation, and removal 

of satellite dishes. 

25. 25-052 Communication from the City Auditor relative to a financial analysis for the 

proposed legislation concerning Leo MacAskill. 

26. 25-053 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA) State and Local Recovery Fund Financial Summary. 

27. 25-054 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Nina DeFreitas to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2025 

  

28. 25-055 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lucretia Duran to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 

29. 25-056 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Nancy 

Monkiewicz to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

30. 25-057 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathleen Smith to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 

31. 25-058 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ann Marie 

Droukis to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

32. 25-059 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lois Internicola 

D'Ambrosio to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

33. 25-060 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Eleanor Vieira 

to the Council on Elder Affairs 

34. 25-061 Communication from  the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Denise 

Rampleberg to the Council on Elder Affairs 

35. 25-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Sandy Lozier to 

the Council on Elder Affairs 

36. 25-063 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Robert Hanlon 

to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

37. 25-064 Communication from the Mayor relative to  the reappointment of Linda Doherty 

to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

Motions 

38. 25-065 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Cogliandro: That the 

Mayor be requested to proceed with purchasing two new snow removal machines 

for the purpose of clearing all main sidewalks around the City especially around 

schools and transit stops.  The DPW currently has one old snow removal machine 

which is not sufficient enough to cover the entire City citing numerous complaints 

from residents that sidewalks abutting city-owned property are not maintained or 

not maintained timely. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, February 3, 2025 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Marc 

Silvestri presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 27, 2025 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 24-368 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Youth Cheerleading U12 

team and their coaching staff in recognition of their 2nd Place finish at the 

Nationals in Florida. 

Councillor Argenzio awarded Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Junior Patriots U12 

Cheerleaders in acknowledgement of their outstanding athletic accomplishments in placing 

second at the 2024 American Youth Cheerleading Championships in Naples, Florida. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 24-360 Lauren Buck, Chief of Public Health and MIchael Wells, Director of 

Municipal Inspections will conduct a presentation on best practices for 

trash removal and storage, and rodent control measures. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

Lauren Buck, Chief of Public Health, Michael Wells, Director of Municipal Inspections, and a 

representative from B&B Pest Control conducted an informational meeting on rodent control and 

trash storage in the City of Revere.  Presentation received and made part of the Council Order. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 25-035 Deborah Kneeland of For Kids Only will conduct a presentation relative to 

the grant For Kids Only has received to provide additional services for 

after school programs in the City of Revere. 

Deborah Kneeland was unable to attend tonight's meeting due to a family emergency.  Her 

presentation will be rescheduled for the March 10th City Council meeting. 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 3/10/2025 6:00 PM 

 6 25-036 Brian Dakin, Senior Project Manager, LeftField will provide the City 

Council with a design update for the new Revere High School. 

Brian Dakin of LeftField provided the City Council with a design update on the Revere High 

School.  Mr. Dakin indicated that the design would not go over the amount approved by the City 

Council.  Councillor Argenzio cited concerns over access to a proposed MBTA Commuter Rail 

Station which is not depicted on the site plan.  Councillor Kelley raised concerns over conflicting 

reports as to whether or not the Eastern County Ditch is tidally influenced. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Addressing the City Council on the high school design update were: 

 

Anthony Cantino, 240 Suffolk Avenue, Revere, MA 

Ed Terrell, 70 Sewall Street, Revere, MA 

Christine Robertson, 187 Charger Street, Revere, MA 

 

Addressing the City Council on the Housing Production Plan and Housing Development 

Incentive Zones was: 

 

Bonnie Curran, 20 Barrett Street, Revere, MA 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, February 3, 2025 at 5:00PM in the City 

Council Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber.  Committee members present were 

Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Novoselsky, and Chairman Zambuto.  The 

following matters were discussed: 

 

Chairman Zambuto would like to see both to remain in committee for further discussion and 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

until a legal and financial opinion is received.   

24-338 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

requesting adoption of the City's Housing Production Plan. 

All amendments and concerns discussed by the City Council and Tom Skwierawski were 

incorporated in the Housing Production Plan. 

 

Councillor Jaramillo motioned to provide a favorable recommendation for adoption of the City’s 

Housing Production Plan, as amended.  Roll Call on the motion:  Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-

Sawaya, Jaramillo, and Novoselsky voting “YES”.  Chairman Zambuto voting “NO”.  The 

Housing Production Plan, as amended received a favorable recommendation for adoption by the 

City Council. 

 

24-339 Request of the Chief of Planning & Community Development relative to the 

adoption of a Housing Development Incentive Zone and proposed activities at 

Suffolk Downs, the adoption of a Housing Development Incentive Zone and 

proposed activities at Green Street / Shirley Avenue, and the authorization of 

Mayor Patrick M. Keefe, Jr. to execute and implement Housing Development Tax 

Exemption Agreements for Housing Development Incentive projects in each 

respective zone. 

 

Chairman Zambuto offered a motion to leave this matter in committee for further discussion and 

until a legal and financial opinion is received.  Councillor Novoselsky offered a substitute 

motion to provide a favorable recommendation for adoption of said HDIP Zones and 

authorization for the Mayor:  Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, and Novoselsky 

voting “YES”.  Chairman Zambuto voting “NO”.  The HDIP Zones and authorization request 

received a favorable recommendation for adoption by the City Council. 

 7 24-338 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

requesting adoption of the City's Housing Production Plan 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT THE CITY'S HOUSING PRODUCTION 

PLAN, AS AMENDED?" 

 

Amendments to the Housing Production Plan are as follows: 

 

. Strike allowing single room occupancy for permanent supportive housing. 

. Strike “Purchase the Right of First Refusal from current owners of multi-family buildings 

(NOAH)” and insert in place thereof, “Offer multi-family property owners the option to 

sell the Right of First Refusal to the City, which then has the opportunity to preserve 

affordable rentals in the city. 

. Strike, “Offer surplus city-owned property (e.g. Central Avenue Parking Lot)” and insert 

in place thereof, “When redeveloping the Central Avenue lot, particular consideration 

must be given to replacing or retaining current parking spots available for the Revere 

Rosetti- Cowan Senior Center as part of the plan.” 

. Strike, “Partner with the MBTA...” and insert in place thereof, “Redevelopment efforts 

should focus on the Wonderland surface parking lot. If a redevelopment project is 

considered at the Beachmont lot, the project must retain the existing parking at the site.” 

. Strike, “Permit zero lot line construction” and insert in place thereof, “in certain mixed-

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

use neighborhoods, such as Broadway and Shirley Avenue.” 

. Strike, “Allow by-right 2 and 3-family homes in all residential districts” and insert in 

place thereof, “Allow by-right 2 and 3-family homes in certain residential 

neighborhoods.” 

. Strike the example of Somerville allowing up to seven stories in its mid-rise zoning 

districts. 

. Strike reference of cell tower payments for the City’s housing trust. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 3] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri 

NAYS: Giannino, Kelley, Zambuto 

 8 24-339 Request of the Chief of Planning & Community Development relative to 

the adoption of a Housing Development Incentive Zone and proposed 

activities at Suffolk Downs, the adoption of a Housing Development 

Incentive Zone and proposed activities at Green Street / Shirley Avenue, 

and the authorization of Mayor Patrick M. Keefe, Jr. to execute and 

implement Housing Development Tax Exemption Agreements for 

Housing Development Incentive projects in each respective zone. 

Councillor Zambuto and Councillor Kelley raised concerns about allowing negotiations with 

HYM for tax incentives since there will be no renegotiation of the terms of the special permit 

especially surrounding affordable housing.  Several Councillors also questioned whether tax 

incentives would reduce excepted revenue from the Suffolk Downs development affecting the 

City's ability to pay for the new high school.  Tom Skwierawski assured the Council that any 

negotiations made with HYM will involve financial analysis to avoid any negative fiscal 

impacts.  Some Councillors debated as to whether the special permit and tax incentives are 

linked and argued that legal and financial opinions should be obtained first prior to proceeding 

with a vote.  Councillor Cogliandro would like to see TIFs awarded on a case-by-case basis as 

opposed to creating incentive zones, but Mr. Skweirawski clarified that the City is following 

state regulations which provide for these types of zones.  Mr. Skweirawski also stressed that the 

Suffolk Downs project will have a catalytic impact on Revere's future and it is important to 

jump-start the continued development of the site.  He also noted that there is a lot of available 

funding in the State's HDIP program and if Revere does not take advantage of the program for 

critical projects like Suffolk Downs, other gateway cities like Worcester, Fitchburg, or Malden 

will.  Councillor Guarino-Sawaya asked for clarification as to whether the Suffolk Downs 

development will be an all union labor project and Mr. Skweirawski confirmed that it will be. 

 

At the conclusion of the discussion Councillor Zambuto offered the following minority report 

from his Zoning Sub-Committee meeting for the Council to consider: 

 

That the City Council leave the HDIP matter in committee until a legal opinion is obtained from 

the City Solicitor relative to issuing a TIF for a project with an already approved special permit, 

and a financial opinion from the CFO relative to the City's ability to pay for the high school if a 

TIF is awarded. 

 

Roll Call on Councillor Zambuto's Minority Report:  Councillors Cogliandro, Giannino, 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

Haas, Kelley, and Zambuto voting, "YES".  Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, 

Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, and President Silvestri voting, "NO".  Minority Report 

FAILS. 

 

The original Zoning Sub-Committee recommendation for approval of HDIP matter is now on the 

floor: 

 

That the City Council adopt a Housing Development Incentive Zone and proposed activities at 

Suffolk Downs, adopt a Housing Development Incentive Zone and proposed activities at Green 

Street / Shirley Avenue, and authorize Mayor Patrick M. Keefe, Jr. to execute and implement 

Housing Development Tax Exemption Agreements for Housing Development Incentive projects 

in each respective zone. 

 

 

Councillor Jaramillo offered an amendment to the suggested language provided by the State as 

follows: Strike "execute and implement" and insert in place thereof the word "negotiate”, and 

add the following sentence, “The execution and implementation will follow pending approval 

from the City Council.” 

 

Mr. Skweirawski cautioned against amending the vote language as the original language is 

verbatim from the State’s HDIP application.  He also assured the City Council that any 

negotiated TIFs would need to come back to the City Council for approval. 

 

Roll Call on the amendment to strike "execute and implement" and insert in place thereof 

the word "negotiate”, and add the following sentence, “The execution and implementation 

will follow pending approval from the City Council.”  Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-

Sawaya, Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, and President Silvestri voting “YES”.  

Councillors Giannino, Haas, Kelley, and Zambuto voting “NO”.  Councillor Cogliandro 

abstained.  AMENDMENT APPROVED. 

 

The motion as amended is now on the floor: 

 

“THAT THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT A HOUSING DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE 

ZONE AND PROPOSED ACTIVITIES AT SUFFOLK DOWNS, ADOPT A HOUSING 

DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED ACTIVITIES AT GREEN 

STREET / SHIRLEY AVENUE, AND AUTHORIZE MAYOR PATRICK M. KEEFE, JR. 

TO NEGOTIATE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT TAX EXEMPTION AGREEMENTS 

FOR HOUSING DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE PROJECTS IN EACH RESPECTIVE 

ZONE.  THE EXECUTION AND IMPLEMENTATION WILL FOLLOW PENDING 

APPROVAL FROM THE CITY COUNCIL.” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [7 TO 3] 

AYES: Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri 

NAYS: Giannino, Kelley, Zambuto 

ABSTAIN: Cogliandro 

Communications 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

 9 25-037 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jaime 

Jimenez to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 10 25-038 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Debra 

DeFilippo-West to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

Motions 

 11 25-039 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the Department of Public Works in conjunction with the Traffic Division 

and Parking Department to implement various traffic and pedestrian safety 

measures along Revere Street and its intersecting streets.  These measures 

aim to enhance public safety, improve traffic flow, and ensure pedestrian 

accessibility in high-traffic areas.  First, install clearly defined parking 

space markers along Revere Street. This will optimize parking efficiency, 

reduce illegal or obstructive parking, and improve overall traffic flow in 

the area.  Second, stop signs should be re-installed (signs were removed 

for sidewalk improvements) on Oxford Street, Carlton Street, and Lee 

Street at the intersection Revere Street.  Third, the installation of a well-

marked, ADA-compliant pedestrian crosswalk, and pedestrian activated 

walk signal at the intersection of Revere Street and Broadway.   Fourth, a 

double sided speed limit sign posted between Broadway and American 

Legion Highway on Revere Street and also from Saint Anthony’s church 

to North Shore Road. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 25-040 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the appropriate department to adopt a policy requiring all apartment 

buildings within the City of Revere to prominently display accurate and 

up-to-date contact information for property management, as well as 

emergency contact details for the Fire Department. This information must 

be clearly posted in accessible common areas of each building to ensure 

tenants and first responders can quickly obtain vital information when 

needed.  Additionally, that Building and Fire maintain a database 

containing this information for all apartment buildings, ensuring it is 

regularly reviewed and verified for accuracy. This measure is intended to 

enhance tenant safety, streamline communication, and promote 

accountability among property owners and managers. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 3, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 13 25-041 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the detectives of the City of Revere 

Criminal Investigation Division / Special Investigation Unit, Suffolk 

County Sheriff’s Department Task Force Officer, and the North Metro 

Special Operations Unit for their collaborative work in successfully 

targeting and shutting down three major drug operations in the City of 

Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 3

, 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



CZ-25-01 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General 

Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, 

that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, February 24, 2025 at 6:00PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 

02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 5:30PM 

in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere: 

 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing the Definition and 

Use of Mechanical Parking Systems 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.502 Mechanical Parking System is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

Section 2.  Section 17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned zoning ordinance (CZ-25-01) is on file and available for public inspection in the 

office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

February 18, 2025.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

01/29/2025 

02/05/2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
25

01
.M

ec
h

an
ic

al
P

ar
ki

n
g

R
ep

ea
l  

(2
4-

26
9 

: 
Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 R
ep

ea
l M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

 U
se

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 

24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed ordinance: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING CHAPTER 2.57 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO THE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Section 2.57.010 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.010. Established. 

There is created and established in the city the parks and recreation department, hereinafter referred to as the 

“department.” The department shall be responsible for and shall promote and manage recreational activities 

sponsored or conducted by the city. The department shall have delegated responsibility for all public parks of the 

city as well as for Harry Della Russo Stadium. 

 

SECTION 2. Section 2.57.020 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 3. Section 2.57.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.020 Director – Appointment. 

The parks and recreation department shall be under the general supervision of a director, hereinafter referred to as 

the “director,” who shall be appointed by the mayor, subject to confirmation by the city council. 

 

SECTION 4. Section 2.57.040 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere shall be re-numbered 

to 2.57.030. 

 

SECTION 5. Section 2.57.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

re-numbering the section to 2.57.040, and by deleting the words “sometimes referred to in this 

chapter” and inserting in place thereof the words “hereinafter referred to.” 

 

SECTION 6. Section 2.57.060 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.050 Commission – Composition and terms. 

A. The commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the mayor and subject to confirmation by 

the city council. 

1. All members shall be residents of the city of Revere; 

2. One member shall be the director of parks and recreation of the city of Revere,  who shall serve 

as an ex-officio, non-voting member; and, 

4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.P

ar
ks

&
R

ec
re

at
io

n
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



3. The mayor shall ensure, to the extent feasible, that the composition of the commission reflects the 

geographic and cultural diversity that exists in the city. 

B. The terms of the commission members shall be coterminous with that of the mayor. 

C. Members shall be eligible for reappointment in the same manner as the original appointment. If a 

vacancy occurs, it shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired term in the same manner as the initial 

appointment was made. 

D. The commission shall annually elect a Chair from its members. 

 

SECTION 7. Section 2.57.070 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new section: 

 

§ 2.57.060 Commission – Powers and duties. 

It shall be the duty of the parks and recreation commission to advise and make recommendations to the parks and 

recreation department through the mayor and/or city council in relation to matters pertaining to sports, recreation, 

parks, youth events and activities, and open space in the city. 

 

SECTION 8. Section 2.57.080 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new section: 

 

§ 2.57.070 Annual report. 

The commission shall keep a record of its recommendations and at the close of every calendar year send a report 

thereof to the mayor and the city council. 

 

SECTION 9. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on 

Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before February 18, 2025. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

January 29, 2025 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.P

ar
ks

&
R

ec
re

at
io

n
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


AMEDMENTS TO: AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING CHAPTER 2.57 OF THE 

REVISED ORDINANCED OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO THE PARKS & 

RECRETAION COMMISSION 

 

Section 6.  Section 2.57.050(A) is hereby amended by inserting the new following criteria, “One 

member shall be a youth resident of the City of Revere between the ages of 16 and 24 years old.” 

 

4.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
ks

 a
n

d
 R

ec
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

2.
57

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 m

em
o

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



Page 1 of 3 

CZ-25-02 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 

General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere, that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, February 24, 2025 at 

6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, 

February 25, 2025 at 5:30PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

 A ZONING ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT 

 REGULATIONS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1. Section 17.08.050 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following sentence: “An accessory dwelling unit, as defined in 

Section 17.08.055, shall be excluded from this definition.” 

 

 SECTION 2. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new definition: 

 

§ 17.08.055 Accessory dwelling unit. 

“Accessory dwelling unit” or “ADU” means a self-contained housing unit, inclusive of sleeping, cooking, 

and sanitary facilities on the same lot as a principal dwelling, subject to otherwise applicable dimensional 

and parking requirements, that: (i) maintains a separate entrance, either directly from the outside or 

through an entry hall or corridor shared with the principal dwelling sufficient to meet the requirements of 

the state building code for safe egress; (ii) is not larger in gross floor area than ½ the gross floor area of the 

principal dwelling or 900 square feet, whichever is smaller; and (iii) is subject to additional restrictions 

including but not limited to additional size restrictions. An ADU shall comply with all applicable building 

and fire safety codes and be in compliance with the requirements of Section 17.25.020. 

 

 SECTION 3. Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new row above “Dwelling, single family” and by-line 

in the Table of Uses: 

 
ZONING DISTRICTS 

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

 

Accessory 

dwelling 

unit (ADU) 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

no 

 

 

no 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

no 

 

 

no 

 

 

no 

 

 

no 

 

 

yes27 

 

 

no 

 
Foot note 27: More than one accessory dwelling unit on a single lot is prohibited unless authorized by a 

Special Permit. 

 

 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
25

02
.A

cc
es

so
ry

D
w

el
lin

g
U

n
it

R
ev

is
io

n
s 

 (
25

-0
28

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

cc
es

so
ry

 D
w

el
lin

g
 U

n
it

s)



Page 2 of 3 

 SECTION 4. Section 17.16.260 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting the sentence starting with “Further” and ending with “chapter” and 

inserting in place thereof the following new sentence: “Accessory dwelling units, as 

defined in Section 17.08.055, shall be excluded from this section.” 

 

 SECTION 5. Section 17.24.110 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following sentence: “For detached accessory dwelling unit 

(ADU) dimensional controls, see Section 17.25.040 of this Title.” 

 

 SECTION 6. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting 

Chapter 17.25 and inserting in place thereof the following new chapter: 

 

Chapter 17.25 ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS 

 

§ 17.25.000. Purpose. 

Accessory dwelling units are allowed within the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, and LI 

districts under certain situations to: 

A. Create new housing units while respecting the character and scale of single-family homes. 

B. Increase the housing stock of existing neighborhoods in a manner that is less intense than alternatives. 

C. Allow more efficient use of existing housing stock and infrastructure. 

D. Provide a mix of housing that responds to changing family needs and smaller households. 

E. Provide a means for residents, particularly seniors, single parents, and families with grown children, to 

remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain extra income, security, companionship, and 

services. 

F. Provide a broader range of accessible and more affordable housing. 

 

§ 17.25.010. Definition of accessory dwelling unit. 

“Accessory dwelling unit” or “ADU” means a self-contained housing unit, inclusive of sleeping, cooking, and 

sanitary facilities on the same lot as a principal dwelling, subject to otherwise applicable dimensional and 

parking requirements, that: (i) maintains a separate entrance, either directly from the outside or through an entry 

hall or corridor shared with the principal dwelling sufficient to meet the requirements of the state building code 

for safe egress; (ii) is not larger in gross floor area than ½ the gross floor area of the principal dwelling or 900 

square feet, whichever is smaller; and (iii) is subject to additional restrictions including but not limited to 

additional size restrictions. An ADU shall comply with all applicable building and fire safety codes and be in 

compliance with the requirements of Section 17.25.020. 

 

§ 17.25.020. Requirements for all accessory dwelling units. 

All accessory dwelling units within or adjacent to a single-family dwelling must meet the following 

requirements: 

A. Pursuant to Section 8.09.030(H), short term rental of an ADU shall be prohibited. 

B. No structure that is not connected to the public water and sanitary sewer systems shall have an ADU. 

C. No ADU shall be permitted below the FEMA one-hundred-year base flood elevation established on 

the FEMA One Hundred-Year Flood Hazard Map for the city of Revere. 

D. The maximum gross floor area of an ADU shall be not more than nine hundred (900) gross square 

feet, or not more than ½ gross floor area of the principal dwelling, whichever is smaller. 

E. No ADU shall be allowed within a duplex, townhouse dwelling, or condominium. 

F. ADUs shall not have separate ownership. 

G. Commercial use is prohibited within an ADU. 

H. ADUs must comply with all building, fire safety, and health codes and shall be designed so that the 

appearance of the principal structure maintains that of a single- family building. 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
25

02
.A

cc
es

so
ry

D
w

el
lin

g
U

n
it

R
ev

is
io

n
s 

 (
25

-0
28

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

cc
es

so
ry

 D
w

el
lin

g
 U

n
it

s)



Page 3 of 3 

§ 17.25.030. Off-street parking requirements. 

A. There shall be no additional parking required for an ADU in cases where the ADU is located within a 

0.5-mile radius of an MBTA transit station as defined in 760 CMR 

71.02 and the existing principal dwelling complies with off-street parking requirements. 

B. For ADUs that are located further than 0.5-mile radius of an MBTA transit station as defined in 760 

CMR 71.02, there shall be one additional parking space if the existing principal dwelling is not in 

compliance with off-street parking requirements. An ADU parking space may not be created within 

the front yard but may be created within the side yard to allow up to three vehicle tandem parking. 

 

§17.25.040. Detached ADUs. 

An ADU may be detached from the principal dwelling if it complies with the sections of this chapter and the 

following additional provisions: 

A. No more than 25% of the rear yard and side yard may be occupied by a detached ADU. 

B. No detached ADU shall exceed fifteen (15) feet in height. 

C. No detached ADU shall be closer than twenty (20) feet from the rear property line, ten 

(10) feet from each side property line, and fifteen (15) feet from the front property line. 

D. A detached ADU shall not be located between a road and the front facing side of the principal 

dwelling. 

 

 

 

 

A copy of the aforementioned zoning ordinance (CZ-25-02) is on file and available for public inspection in the office of 

the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on 

Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before February 18, 2025.  

Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

01/29/2025 

02/05/2025 

5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
25

02
.A

cc
es

so
ry

D
w

el
lin

g
U

n
it

R
ev

is
io

n
s 

 (
25

-0
28

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

cc
es

so
ry

 D
w

el
lin

g
 U

n
it

s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

Proposed MWRA Water Bond 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 

24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed order: 

 

That $1,875,000 is hereby appropriated to pay costs of the design and construction to remove existing lead 

services and furnish and install new water services and address any unknown in various locations throughout the 

City eligible for financial assistance through the Massachusetts Water Resource Authority's Lead Replacement 

Program, including the payment of any and all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this appropriation, 

the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 

44, Sections 7 and 8, of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes 

of the City therefor; that the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of 

such amount from the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the "Authority") pursuant to the Authority's 

local water system assistance program and in connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement and/or financial 

assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the Authority with respect to such loan 

and for any grants or aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor is authorized to 

accept and expend any grants or aid available for the project or for the financing thereof, provided that the amount 

of the authorized borrowing for the project shall be reduced by the amount of any such grants or aid received. 

 

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the 

City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such 

documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned order is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, 

Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on Friday 

8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before February 18, 2025.  

Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

January 29, 2025 

Tear Sheet 

Affidavit of Publication 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.L

o
an

O
rd

er
M

R
W

A
L

ea
d

S
er

vi
ce

  (
25

-0
29

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 M
W

R
A

 L
ea

d
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


6.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



6.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



6.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



6.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 

24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed order: 

 

AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO 

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:   

 

Section 1.  Chapter 8.04 Offenses Generally is hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

 

Section 8.04.110 - Public health hygiene products. 

  

A. The Mayor is directed to work with the Revere Public Schools Department, private institutions, foundations, 

hospitals to make accessible in each of the department’s owned and operated buildings, feminine hygiene 

and menstrual products free of charge. 

  

The Mayor is directed to work with the city’s public health department to identify costs of a municipal 

program that would make accessible, free of charge, feminine hygiene and menstrual products in every 

city owned and operated building. 

  

The Mayor is directed to include a line item in the city’s public health department budget for the purpose 

of making accessible in all city owned and operated buildings, feminine hygiene and menstrual products 

free of charge and enter into an agreement with private organizations, foundations, or acquire federal or 

state grant dollars to match the municipal funds allocated for the resources provided by this ordinance. 

  

B. None of the feminine hygiene and menstrual products free of charge provided in any publicly owned 

building shall contain the following: 

  

i. Phthalates 

ii. Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) 

iii. Parabens 

iv. Pesticides from cotton 

v. Heavy metals like lead and arsenic, dioxins, fragrance chemicals 

vi. Certain plasticizers or any other chemical or product known to the National Institute of Health, 

the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, the Massachusetts 

Department of Health, or any other state’s department of health or like entity to cause negative 

health effects including but not limited to cervical cancer toward the user. 

 

C. The Mayor or his designee may, with the consent of the Revere Public School Department and/or the Revere 

School Committee divert any current or future funding destined toward the achievement of the provisions 

of this ordinance to enhance the efficiency of this program.  

 

The Mayor and or his designee is directed to work with the Revere Public School Department and/or the 

Revere School Committee to create standard operating procedures to ensure that there: 

7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.H

ea
lt

h
C

ar
eP

ro
d

u
ct

A
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
34

 :
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D



 

i. Is a person, entity, or department in charge of maintenance and refilling of dispensaries. 

ii. Is a person, entity, or department responsible for holding and receiving supplies. 

iii. Is an educational program to ensure that the public and students do not misuse products or tamper 

dispensaries. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned order is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, 

Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on Friday 

8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before February 18, 2025.  

Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

January 29, 2025 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.H

ea
lt

h
C

ar
eP

ro
d

u
ct

A
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
34

 :
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


8.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
03

.6
3-

64
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

25
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
03

, 6
3-

64
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
04

.3
0C

am
p

b
el

lA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

43
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
04

, 3
0 

C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
n

u
e)



Public Hearing 

Storage of Flammables 

 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148, Section 13 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, February 24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 

Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts on the application 

of Gibson Point Owner, LLC c/o Redgate, 265 Franklin St., Boston, MA 02110 requesting a 

Chapter 148 License from the Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 5,005 gallons of 

gasoline and 358.2 gallons of oil to be contained within 199 vehicles to be parked in a parking 

garage of a residential development at 1 Gibson Way, Revere, MA 02151. 

 
A copy of the aforementioned application is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM 

and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

February 18, 2025.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

Check #225 

02/05/2025 

via certified mail to direct abutters 

 

 

 

 

 

10.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


GIS Coordinates 

 _________________  
LAT. 

 _________________  
LONG. 

 _________________  
License Number 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Application is hereby made in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148 of the General Laws of Massachusetts for a license to 

store flammables, combustibles or explosives on land in buildings or structures herein described.  

 

 

 
FP-002A 

(Rev. 1.2018) 

 The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

 City/Town of ______________ 

Application For License 

Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 148 §13 

 New License      Amended License 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Location of Land:  __________________________________________________________________________________  
 Number, Street and Assessor’s Map and Parcel ID 

 

Attach a plot plan of the property indicating the location of property lines and all buildings or structures. 

 

Owner of Land: ____________________________________________________________________________________  

Address of Land Owner: _____________________________________________________________________________  

Use and Occupancy of Buildings and Structures: __________________________________________________________  

If this is an application for amendment of an existing license, indicate date of original license and any subsequent amendments

_________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 Attach a copy of the current license 

 

Flammable and Combustible Liquids, Flammable Gases and Solids  
Complete this section for the storage of flammable and combustible liquids, solids, and gases; see 527 CMR 1.00 Table 1.12.8.50;  

Attach additional pages if needed. All tanks and containers are considered full for the purposes of licensing and permitting. 

 

PRODUCT NAME  CLASS   MAXIMUM  UNITS  CONTAINER 

       QUANTITY                gal., lbs,             UST, AST, IBC, 

                    cubic feet        drums  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total quantity of all flammable liquids to be stored: _______________ 

Total quantity of all combustible liquids to be stored: ______________ 

Total quantity of all flammable gases to be stored: _________________ 

Total quantity of all flammable solids to be stored: ________________ 

 

REVERE

 X

1 Gibson Point WAY, Revere MA 
(Map: 14, Block: 192S Parcels: 2A and 2B)

Gibson Point Owner LLC, C/O Redgate

c/o Redgate, 265 Franklin St, 6th Fl, Boston, MA 02110

Group R-1: Residential, Group S-2: Parking Garage

Gasoline

Oil

IB

II

gal.

gal.

tank

tank

Maximum quantity calculated based on maximum number of cars (305) at 1.8 gallons of oil/25 gallons of gasoline per
car and 1.8 gallons of oil/55 gallons of gasoline per van. (305 cars x 25 gal gas/car) + (2 van x 55 gal gas/van) = 7,735
gallons gas | 307 cars x 1.8 gal oil/car = 552.6 gallons oil

7,735

552.6

36.741797

-72.901675

7,735 gal.

552.6 gal.

10.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



 

FP-002A (Rev. 1.2018) Page 2 

LP-gas (Complete this section for the storage of LP-gas or propane) 

Indicate the maximum quantity of LP-gas to be stored and the sizes and capacities of all storage containers. 
(See 527 CMR 1.00 Table 1.12.8.50) 

 Maximum quantity (in gallons) of LP-gas to be stored in aboveground containers: ____________ 

List sizes and capacities of all aboveground containers used for storage: ____________________________________  

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 Maximum quantity (in gallons) of LP-gas to be stored in underground containers: ____________ 

List sizes and capacities of all underground containers used for storage: ____________________________________  

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

     Total aggregate quantity of all LP-gas to be stored: ______________ 

Fireworks (Complete this section for the storage of fireworks)  

      Indicate classes of fireworks to be stored and maximum quantity of each class. (See 527 CMR 1.00 Table 1.12.8.50) 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.3G: _______  Type/class of magazine used for storage: ______  

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.4G: _______  Type/class of magazine used for storage: ______  

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.4: _______  Type/class of magazine used for storage: ______  

Total aggregate quantity of all classes of fireworks to be stored: ______________ 

Explosives (Complete this section for the storage of explosives) 

    Indicate classes of explosive to be stored and maximum quantity of each class. (See 527 CMR 1.00 Table 1.12.8.50) 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.1: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.2: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.3: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.4: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.5: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 Maximum amount (in pounds) of Class 1.6: _______  Number of magazines used for storage:  _______ 

 

I, ______________________________, hereby attest that I am authorized to make this application. I acknowledge that 

the information contained herein is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. I acknowledge that 

all materials stored pursuant to any license granted hereunder must be stored or kept in accordance with all applicable 

laws, codes, rules and regulations, including but not limited to Massachusetts Chapter 148, and the Massachusetts Fire 

Code (527 CMR 1.00). I further acknowledge that the storage of any material specified in any license granted 

hereunder may not exceed the maximum quantity specified by the license. 
 

Signature______________________Date_______________Name__________________________________ 
     

 

Fire Department Use Only 

I, _____________________________, Head of the ______________________Fire Department endorse this application with my 

 Approval      Disapproval 

_______________________________________________________________________________________  
Signature of Head of the Fire Department             Date  

Recommendations: _______________________________________________________________________________  

Paul Moan, P.E.

Paul Moan, P.E.1/8/2024

10.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



”

”

”

”

”
” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

” ” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

265 Franklin Street, 6th Floor

HANCOCK
ASSOCIATES

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Revere, Massachusetts 02151

REDGATE
CAPITAL

PARTNERS

#1
GIBSON

WAY

10.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

2

5_ 8"

511__ 16"

25_8"

511__16

"

25_ 8"

#1
GIBSON

CAPITAL
REDGATE

Civil Engineers

Wetland Scientists

Land Surveyors

ASSOCIATES
HANCOCK

Boston, Massachusetts 02110
265 Franklin Street, 6th Floor

WAY
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

PARTNERS

10.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SHEET PILE WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SHEET PILE WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE BLOCK PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCCE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-STORY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING WOOD FRAME AND CONCRETE WITH 1ST STORY GARAGE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND STORY DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH SHORE ROAD (STATE ROUTE 1A) (PUBLIC - SHLO 5927) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 404,527±S.F.(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2-B 23,736±S.F.(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' RIVERFRONT AREA TO M.H.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY LAND OF BOSTON & MAINE RAILROAD PLAN BOOK 8352, PAGE 715

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOOD ZONE "AE" @ ELEV.=10

AutoCAD SHX Text
G5

AutoCAD SHX Text
G4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
G8

AutoCAD SHX Text
G9

AutoCAD SHX Text
G10

AutoCAD SHX Text
G11

AutoCAD SHX Text
G11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G12

AutoCAD SHX Text
G12A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G13

AutoCAD SHX Text
G13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G15

AutoCAD SHX Text
G15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G16

AutoCAD SHX Text
G16A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G17

AutoCAD SHX Text
G17A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G18

AutoCAD SHX Text
G18A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G19

AutoCAD SHX Text
G19A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G21

AutoCAD SHX Text
G21A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G71

AutoCAD SHX Text
G72

AutoCAD SHX Text
G73

AutoCAD SHX Text
G74

AutoCAD SHX Text
G75

AutoCAD SHX Text
G76

AutoCAD SHX Text
G77

AutoCAD SHX Text
G78

AutoCAD SHX Text
G79

AutoCAD SHX Text
G80

AutoCAD SHX Text
G81

AutoCAD SHX Text
G82

AutoCAD SHX Text
G83

AutoCAD SHX Text
G84

AutoCAD SHX Text
G85

AutoCAD SHX Text
G86

AutoCAD SHX Text
G162

AutoCAD SHX Text
G163

AutoCAD SHX Text
G164

AutoCAD SHX Text
G165

AutoCAD SHX Text
G166

AutoCAD SHX Text
G167

AutoCAD SHX Text
G168

AutoCAD SHX Text
G169

AutoCAD SHX Text
G170

AutoCAD SHX Text
G171

AutoCAD SHX Text
G171A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G172

AutoCAD SHX Text
G172A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G173

AutoCAD SHX Text
G173A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G174

AutoCAD SHX Text
G174A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G175

AutoCAD SHX Text
G175A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G176

AutoCAD SHX Text
G177

AutoCAD SHX Text
G178

AutoCAD SHX Text
G179

AutoCAD SHX Text
G180

AutoCAD SHX Text
G181

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3

AutoCAD SHX Text
G42

AutoCAD SHX Text
G41

AutoCAD SHX Text
G40

AutoCAD SHX Text
G39

AutoCAD SHX Text
G38

AutoCAD SHX Text
G37

AutoCAD SHX Text
G36

AutoCAD SHX Text
G35

AutoCAD SHX Text
G34

AutoCAD SHX Text
G33

AutoCAD SHX Text
G32

AutoCAD SHX Text
G31

AutoCAD SHX Text
G30

AutoCAD SHX Text
G29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G28

AutoCAD SHX Text
G27

AutoCAD SHX Text
G26

AutoCAD SHX Text
G25

AutoCAD SHX Text
G24

AutoCAD SHX Text
G131

AutoCAD SHX Text
G132

AutoCAD SHX Text
G133

AutoCAD SHX Text
G134

AutoCAD SHX Text
G135

AutoCAD SHX Text
G136

AutoCAD SHX Text
G137

AutoCAD SHX Text
G138

AutoCAD SHX Text
G139

AutoCAD SHX Text
G140

AutoCAD SHX Text
G141

AutoCAD SHX Text
G142

AutoCAD SHX Text
G143

AutoCAD SHX Text
G144

AutoCAD SHX Text
G145

AutoCAD SHX Text
G146

AutoCAD SHX Text
G147

AutoCAD SHX Text
G148

AutoCAD SHX Text
G149

AutoCAD SHX Text
G130

AutoCAD SHX Text
G129

AutoCAD SHX Text
G128

AutoCAD SHX Text
G127

AutoCAD SHX Text
G126

AutoCAD SHX Text
G125

AutoCAD SHX Text
G124

AutoCAD SHX Text
G123

AutoCAD SHX Text
G122

AutoCAD SHX Text
G121

AutoCAD SHX Text
G120

AutoCAD SHX Text
G119

AutoCAD SHX Text
G118

AutoCAD SHX Text
G117

AutoCAD SHX Text
G116

AutoCAD SHX Text
G115

AutoCAD SHX Text
G49

AutoCAD SHX Text
G48

AutoCAD SHX Text
G47

AutoCAD SHX Text
G45

AutoCAD SHX Text
G44

AutoCAD SHX Text
G89

AutoCAD SHX Text
G90

AutoCAD SHX Text
G91

AutoCAD SHX Text
G70

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92

AutoCAD SHX Text
G93

AutoCAD SHX Text
G94

AutoCAD SHX Text
G95

AutoCAD SHX Text
G96

AutoCAD SHX Text
G97

AutoCAD SHX Text
G98

AutoCAD SHX Text
G99

AutoCAD SHX Text
G100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
G102

AutoCAD SHX Text
G103

AutoCAD SHX Text
G104

AutoCAD SHX Text
G105

AutoCAD SHX Text
G106

AutoCAD SHX Text
G107

AutoCAD SHX Text
G108

AutoCAD SHX Text
G109

AutoCAD SHX Text
G110

AutoCAD SHX Text
G111

AutoCAD SHX Text
G112

AutoCAD SHX Text
G50

AutoCAD SHX Text
G51

AutoCAD SHX Text
G52

AutoCAD SHX Text
G53

AutoCAD SHX Text
G54

AutoCAD SHX Text
G55

AutoCAD SHX Text
G56

AutoCAD SHX Text
G57

AutoCAD SHX Text
G58

AutoCAD SHX Text
G59

AutoCAD SHX Text
G60

AutoCAD SHX Text
G61

AutoCAD SHX Text
G62

AutoCAD SHX Text
G63

AutoCAD SHX Text
G64

AutoCAD SHX Text
G65

AutoCAD SHX Text
G66

AutoCAD SHX Text
G67

AutoCAD SHX Text
G88

AutoCAD SHX Text
G68

AutoCAD SHX Text
G69

AutoCAD SHX Text
G114

AutoCAD SHX Text
G43

AutoCAD SHX Text
G87

AutoCAD SHX Text
G113

AutoCAD SHX Text
G46

AutoCAD SHX Text
G176A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G170A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES LOCATED INSIDE GARAGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES LOCATED INSIDE GARAGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.HANCOCKASSOCIATES.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOICE (978) 777-3050, FAX (978) 774-7816

AutoCAD SHX Text
185 CENTRE STREET, DANVERS, MA  01923

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE/REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/18/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRVD. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE:  1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING GARAGE LAYOUT EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/07/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/7/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



10.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

G
ib

so
n

W
ay

  (
25

-0
44

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 1

 G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

)



Public Hearing 

Storage of Flammables 

 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148, Section 13 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, February 24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 

Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts on the application 

of Revere Owner, LLC, 646 Ocean Avenue, Revere, MA requesting a Chapter 148 License from 

the Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 237 gallons of diesel fuel (emergency 

generator), and 4,840 gallons of gasoline contained within 242 vehicles to be parked in a two-level 

parking garage within a mixed-use development at 646 Ocean Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

 
A copy of the aforementioned application is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM 

and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

February 18, 2025.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

Check # 323 

02/05/2025 

via certified mail to direct abutters 

 

 

 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


11.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



OCEAN                                    AVENUE(PUBLIC - 75' WIDE)
1935 S.H.L.O. #3169
L.C. DOC. #126660

#646

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

168 Centre Street, Suite 200,

HANCOCK

Danvers, Massachusetts 01923

ASSOCIATES

Reverse, Massachusetts 02151

THE
CONGRESS

COMPANIES

646
OCEAN

AVENUE

11.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FOUNDATION (BUILDING UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS BAY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GREYSTAR REVERE, LLC DEED BK. 60198, PG. 320 PLAN BK. 2013, PL. 418

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COMMISSION (DCR) PLAN 333 OF 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COMMISSION(DCR) DEED BK. 7689 PG. 166 (PARCEL D) ORDER OF TAKING LCD 256876 (PARCEL D) SEE PL. BK. 2013 PG. 418 (PARCEL 3A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH(FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.ROD(FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS E6-1 & E5-1 TOTAL AREA= 59,953± S.F.1.376± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOICE (978) 777-3050, FAX (978) 774-7816

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE/REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
185 CENTRE STREET, DANVERS, MA 01923

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.HANCOCKASSOCIATES.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25767

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC CERT. #35383 LC PLAN #1471-O

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE OWNER LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IT SHOW THE AS-BUILT LOCATION OF THE CONCRETE FOUNDATION SHOWN HEREON.  2) BUILDING OFFSETS SHOWN HEREON ARE TO CONCRETE FOUNDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URECORD OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREFERENCES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UASSESSORS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID'S: 9-166 & 9-168-11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THE FOUNDATION SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR



”

”

”

”

”
” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

” ” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

265 Franklin Street, 6th Floor

HANCOCK
ASSOCIATES

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Revere, Massachusetts 02151

REDGATE
CAPITAL

PARTNERS

#1
GIBSON

WAY

11.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

2

5_ 8"

511__ 16"

25_8"

511__16

"

25_ 8"

#1
GIBSON

CAPITAL
REDGATE

Civil Engineers

Wetland Scientists

Land Surveyors

ASSOCIATES
HANCOCK

Boston, Massachusetts 02110
265 Franklin Street, 6th Floor

WAY
Revere, Massachusetts 02151

PARTNERS

11.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SHEET PILE WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SHEET PILE WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE BLOCK PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOCCE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-STORY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING WOOD FRAME AND CONCRETE WITH 1ST STORY GARAGE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND STORY DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH SHORE ROAD (STATE ROUTE 1A) (PUBLIC - SHLO 5927) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 404,527±S.F.(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2-B 23,736±S.F.(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' RIVERFRONT AREA TO M.H.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY LAND OF BOSTON & MAINE RAILROAD PLAN BOOK 8352, PAGE 715

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOOD ZONE "AE" @ ELEV.=10

AutoCAD SHX Text
G5

AutoCAD SHX Text
G4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
G8

AutoCAD SHX Text
G9

AutoCAD SHX Text
G10

AutoCAD SHX Text
G11

AutoCAD SHX Text
G11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G12

AutoCAD SHX Text
G12A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G13

AutoCAD SHX Text
G13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G15

AutoCAD SHX Text
G15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G16

AutoCAD SHX Text
G16A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G17

AutoCAD SHX Text
G17A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G18

AutoCAD SHX Text
G18A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G19

AutoCAD SHX Text
G19A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G21

AutoCAD SHX Text
G21A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G71

AutoCAD SHX Text
G72

AutoCAD SHX Text
G73

AutoCAD SHX Text
G74

AutoCAD SHX Text
G75

AutoCAD SHX Text
G76

AutoCAD SHX Text
G77

AutoCAD SHX Text
G78

AutoCAD SHX Text
G79

AutoCAD SHX Text
G80

AutoCAD SHX Text
G81

AutoCAD SHX Text
G82

AutoCAD SHX Text
G83

AutoCAD SHX Text
G84

AutoCAD SHX Text
G85

AutoCAD SHX Text
G86

AutoCAD SHX Text
G162

AutoCAD SHX Text
G163

AutoCAD SHX Text
G164

AutoCAD SHX Text
G165

AutoCAD SHX Text
G166

AutoCAD SHX Text
G167

AutoCAD SHX Text
G168

AutoCAD SHX Text
G169

AutoCAD SHX Text
G170

AutoCAD SHX Text
G171

AutoCAD SHX Text
G171A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G172

AutoCAD SHX Text
G172A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G173

AutoCAD SHX Text
G173A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G174

AutoCAD SHX Text
G174A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G175

AutoCAD SHX Text
G175A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G176

AutoCAD SHX Text
G177

AutoCAD SHX Text
G178

AutoCAD SHX Text
G179

AutoCAD SHX Text
G180

AutoCAD SHX Text
G181

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3

AutoCAD SHX Text
G42

AutoCAD SHX Text
G41

AutoCAD SHX Text
G40

AutoCAD SHX Text
G39

AutoCAD SHX Text
G38

AutoCAD SHX Text
G37

AutoCAD SHX Text
G36

AutoCAD SHX Text
G35

AutoCAD SHX Text
G34

AutoCAD SHX Text
G33

AutoCAD SHX Text
G32

AutoCAD SHX Text
G31

AutoCAD SHX Text
G30

AutoCAD SHX Text
G29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G28

AutoCAD SHX Text
G27

AutoCAD SHX Text
G26

AutoCAD SHX Text
G25

AutoCAD SHX Text
G24

AutoCAD SHX Text
G131

AutoCAD SHX Text
G132

AutoCAD SHX Text
G133

AutoCAD SHX Text
G134

AutoCAD SHX Text
G135

AutoCAD SHX Text
G136

AutoCAD SHX Text
G137

AutoCAD SHX Text
G138

AutoCAD SHX Text
G139

AutoCAD SHX Text
G140

AutoCAD SHX Text
G141

AutoCAD SHX Text
G142

AutoCAD SHX Text
G143

AutoCAD SHX Text
G144

AutoCAD SHX Text
G145

AutoCAD SHX Text
G146

AutoCAD SHX Text
G147

AutoCAD SHX Text
G148

AutoCAD SHX Text
G149

AutoCAD SHX Text
G130

AutoCAD SHX Text
G129

AutoCAD SHX Text
G128

AutoCAD SHX Text
G127

AutoCAD SHX Text
G126

AutoCAD SHX Text
G125

AutoCAD SHX Text
G124

AutoCAD SHX Text
G123

AutoCAD SHX Text
G122

AutoCAD SHX Text
G121

AutoCAD SHX Text
G120

AutoCAD SHX Text
G119

AutoCAD SHX Text
G118

AutoCAD SHX Text
G117

AutoCAD SHX Text
G116

AutoCAD SHX Text
G115

AutoCAD SHX Text
G49

AutoCAD SHX Text
G48

AutoCAD SHX Text
G47

AutoCAD SHX Text
G45

AutoCAD SHX Text
G44

AutoCAD SHX Text
G89

AutoCAD SHX Text
G90

AutoCAD SHX Text
G91

AutoCAD SHX Text
G70

AutoCAD SHX Text
G92

AutoCAD SHX Text
G93

AutoCAD SHX Text
G94

AutoCAD SHX Text
G95

AutoCAD SHX Text
G96

AutoCAD SHX Text
G97

AutoCAD SHX Text
G98

AutoCAD SHX Text
G99

AutoCAD SHX Text
G100

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
G102

AutoCAD SHX Text
G103

AutoCAD SHX Text
G104

AutoCAD SHX Text
G105

AutoCAD SHX Text
G106

AutoCAD SHX Text
G107

AutoCAD SHX Text
G108

AutoCAD SHX Text
G109

AutoCAD SHX Text
G110

AutoCAD SHX Text
G111

AutoCAD SHX Text
G112

AutoCAD SHX Text
G50

AutoCAD SHX Text
G51

AutoCAD SHX Text
G52

AutoCAD SHX Text
G53

AutoCAD SHX Text
G54

AutoCAD SHX Text
G55

AutoCAD SHX Text
G56

AutoCAD SHX Text
G57

AutoCAD SHX Text
G58

AutoCAD SHX Text
G59

AutoCAD SHX Text
G60

AutoCAD SHX Text
G61

AutoCAD SHX Text
G62

AutoCAD SHX Text
G63

AutoCAD SHX Text
G64

AutoCAD SHX Text
G65

AutoCAD SHX Text
G66

AutoCAD SHX Text
G67

AutoCAD SHX Text
G88

AutoCAD SHX Text
G68

AutoCAD SHX Text
G69

AutoCAD SHX Text
G114

AutoCAD SHX Text
G43

AutoCAD SHX Text
G87

AutoCAD SHX Text
G113

AutoCAD SHX Text
G46

AutoCAD SHX Text
G176A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G170A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES LOCATED INSIDE GARAGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES LOCATED INSIDE GARAGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV PARKING SPACES, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.HANCOCKASSOCIATES.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOICE (978) 777-3050, FAX (978) 774-7816

AutoCAD SHX Text
185 CENTRE STREET, DANVERS, MA  01923

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE/REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/18/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRVD. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE:  1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING GARAGE LAYOUT EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/07/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/7/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



SP

556

IDF

555

ELEC

4-4" TELEDATA

BUSDUCT 4" TALL CURB
FINAL LOCATION TBD
IN FIELD

4-4" TO L5B

2" TO FA

L
5
B

1

L
5
B

M
B

5
B

5
G

5
G

5
G

3
G

J

J

J

J

J

FD

L5B; 43

L5B; 49

L5B; 50

L5B; 51

L5B; 52

L5B; 43

L5B; 43

SPACE RESERVED FOR 
PV SYSTEM EQUIPMENT

5.1

A.4

PV SYSTEM DISCONNECT 
(BY OTHERS)

RESI EAST
2500A

RETAIL 
800A

RESI WEST
2500A

INCOMING
5000A 
PULL 

STATION

INCOMING
5000A
PULL 

SECTION

CT CABINET
HOUSE 

3000A MAIN

HOUSE DIST
SWBD

"SBG2A"
3000A

CT CABINET
HOUSE 

3000A MAIN

MSG2B
5000A, 208/120V
3PH, 4W

MSG2A
5000A, 208/120V
3PH, 4W

400A NATIONAL GRID 
APPROVED 7-JAW METER 
SOCKET W/ BYPASS LEVER

RETAIL "A" 400AS/400AF 
DISCONNECT SWITCH

400A NATIONAL GRID 
APPROVED 7-JAW METER 
SOCKET W/ BYPASS LEVER

RETAIL "B" 400AS/400AF 
DISCONNECT SWITCH

WIRE TROUGH ABOVE 
METERS AND DISCONNECTS

LG2C

SNOW MELT 
CONTACTOR AND 
CONTROL PANEL

LG2B LTG CTRL

DPLG2B

PV SYSTEM TRANSFORMER 
(BY OTHERS)

350KW DIESEL-ENGINE 
GENERATOR WITH 7-HOUR 
BASE-MOUNTED TANK

EATSG2

SBATSG2

EDPLG2

OSBATSG2

SBLG2

OSBLG2

MSG2A HOUSE METER

MSG2B HOUSE METER

HOUSE DIST 
SWBD

"SBG2B"
3000A

GEN-1

EUH

1

FIRE PUMP METER

BDA SYSTEM

EUH

1
EDPLG2; 1

DPLG2A

EDPLG2; 9

BATT CHARGER
SBLG2; 24,26,28

ALD

LG2B; 15

LG2B; 9

LG2B; 9

LG2B; 9
LG2B; 9

EDPLG2; 11

LG2B; 7

LG2B; 2,4,6

LG2A

LG2B; 9

ALD

EDPLG2; 12

ALD

LG2A; 23

ALD

LG2A; 23

WIRE TROUGH

200AF
200AT

400AF
400AT

FIRE PUMP
SERVICE 
SWITCH
2500A

6

EF

7

COORDINATE WITH 
ACOUSTICAL CONSULTANT 
FOR ACOUSTICAL SOUND 

DAMPENING REQUIRED FOR 
GENERATOR

STAND BY

ELEC
G219

GENERATOR

ROOM
G218

100AF
100AT

EATSG2 ECB

SBATSG2 ECB

OSBSG2 ECB

FOX FAB FFCC-C2
EDPLG2, SBLG2, 
OSBLG2

FOX FAB FFCC-S1
FIRE PUMP

Sheet Name:

Project Name:

Project Number:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Key Plan:

Scale:

Checked:

Drawn:

Architect of Record:

Revision:

Consultant:

© The Architectural Team, Inc.

50 Commandant's Way at Admiral's Hill

Chelsea MA 02150

617.889.4402O

617.884.4329F

architecturalteam.com

A

B

As indicated

4
/3

/2
0
2
4

 9
:0

3
:0

7
 A

M

B
IM

 3
6

0
:/
/6

0
2
0
7

1
2

 -
 R

e
v
e
re

 B
e

a
c
h
 A

p
a
rt

m
e

n
ts

/6
0

2
0

7
1
2

 R
2

1
_
H

in
e

s
_

R
e
v
e
re

B
e
a

c
h
A

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

_
M

E
P

F
P

.r
v
t

REVERE BEACH
APARTMENTS

646 OCEAN AVE
REVERE, MA

20041.00

11/12/2021

E3.02

ELECTRICAL - PART
PLANS

JRG

TRM

1 11/12/21 Bulletin 01

5 03/10/23 Bulletin 28

37 03/20/24 Bulletin 43

1/2" = 1'-0"E3.02

1 ELECTRICAL - LEVEL 5 ELECTRIC CLOSET B

F
A

 D
G

P

RECEPTACLES SHOWN ARE IN ORIGINAL LOCATION PER GMP 
DRAWINGS AND ARE NOT NEW SCOPE

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ELECTRICAL - MAIN ELECTRIC ROOM, GENERATOR ROOM, AND
STANDBY ROOM PART PLANS

11.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6'
 C

LF

6'
 C

LF

6' CLF

SHED

MH

Approximate disposal site
boundary by IES, Inc.

GRANITE CURB (TYP.)

GRANITE CURB PLANTER SURROUND (TYP.)

TAPER CURB TO FLUSH
CONDITION AT LANDING

RAMP

LANDING WITH
DETECTABLE

WARNING STRIP

CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH
SAWCUT SCORE JOINTS

22'
TYPICAL

8'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

BUILDING FOOTPRINT FOR
FLOORS 2 THROUGH 5

BALCONY ABOVE (TYP.)

FLUSH CURB

OCEAN AVENUE

DETECTION WARNING
LIGHTS FOR PEDESTRIANS

TO BE INSTALLED

GRANITE CURB,
6" REVEAL

2" MINIMUM MILL AND PAVE
FROM PROPOSED CURBLINE TO
CENTERLINE OF OCEAN AVENUE

16'

FLUSH CURB

TAPER CURB FROM 6"
REVEAL TO FLUSH

14
'

FL
U

S
H

CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH
SAWCUT SCORE JOINTS

6" CURB REVEAL

1.
5'

8'

12
.5

'
FL

U
S
H

12'

8'

7.
5'

9.
35

' 8' 6.
1'

1.5'

4.
8'

6'

9.1'

SEE PLANS BY OTHERS WITHIN THE PROJECT FOR
STAIRS AND WALLS

7.5'

BOLLARDS (TYP.)

STAIRS (TYP.)

ROAD CENTERLINE

19'
FLUSH INTEGRAL

CONCRETE
WALK & CURB

SEE PLANS BY OTHERS WITHIN
THE PROJECT FOR STAIRS AND

WALLS

R=20'

R=10'

R=10'

R=12'

R=12'
R=12'

R=12'

R=20'

5.
25

'

R2.75'

5'

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00

12
+

84

N
67

°1
9'

44
"W

46
.6

3'

N75°59'44"W
18.48'

N65°55'19"W
147.07'

N65°24'07"W
55.09'

Δ=008°39'59"
R=50.00'

L=7.56'
T=3.79

Δ=010°04'25"
R=50.00'
L=8.79'
T=4.41

R3'

R3'

MATCH CURB
EXISTING REVEAL

8'

10+26
2.5'

10+42
3.0'

10+47
0.0'

10+54
0.0'

10+24
2.3'

10+00
NORTHING=2976471.5674

EASTING=793907.1526

10+66

11+47

SEE SHEET C2.05
FOR CONCRETE

WALL LAYOUT &
SHEET C2.02 FOR

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PROFILE

END OF GRANITE
CURB, BEGIN

CONCRETE WALL.

END OF CONCRETE
WALL, BEGIN

GRANITE CURB

4.
6'

RAMP

LANDING WITH
DETECTABLE

WARNING STRIP

5'

5'

TAPER CURB FROM 6"
REVEAL TO FLUSH

RAMP ASPHALT FROM
TO REDUCE 6"
REVEAL TO FLUSH

22.5'
FLUSH INTEGRAL

CONCRETE WALK & CURB

24.25'

FLUSH INTEGRAL

CONCRETE WALK & CURB

FLUSH INTEGRAL
CONCRETE WALK & CURB
ENTIRE SIDE OF BUILDING

FL
U

S
H

 I
N

TE
G

R
A
L 

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E
W

A
LK

 &
 C

U
R
B
 E

N
TI

R
E 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
EN

G
TH

SAWCUT PAVEMENT
MEET LINE AND

GRADE

SAWCUT PAVEMENT
MEET LINE AND
GRADE

TRANSFORMERS

12+84
NORTHING=2976582.1871

EASTING=793646.3599

2'x8' WHITE
PAINTED
CROSSWALK

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR
PLANTING

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS
FOR PLANTING

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS
FOR PLANTING

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS
FOR PLANTING

3'
-1

0"

4'
-1

1"

15'-5"

OIL CONTAINMENT CURBING
-SEE ELECTRICAL DETAIL

STEEL BOLLARD (TYP.)

FUEL FILL BOX

Sheet Name:

Project Name:

Project Number:

Issue Date:

Sheet Number:

Key Plan:
Scale:

Checked:

Drawn:

Architect of Record:

Revision:

Consultant:

© 

A

B

REVERE BEACH
APARTMENTS

646 OCEAN AVE
REVERE, MA

20041.00

9/17/2021

AWG

TD

1350 MAIN STREET, SUITE 1012
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01103
413.241.6920
SLRCONSULTING.COM

3 - 11/12/21 Bulletin 01
4 - 03/07/22 Bulletin 02
7 - 05/06/22 Bulletin 05
31 - 10/27/23 Bulletin 37

SITE PLAN - LAYOUT

1"=10'

0' 5' 10'

0 1/2" 1"

S

W

N

E

C1.04

31

11.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)

https://app.procore.com/1740752/project/drawing_areas/1352006/drawing_log/202512858
https://app.procore.com/1740752/project/drawing_areas/1352006/drawing_log/202512851


11.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.6

46
O

ce
an

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

45
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 6
46

 O
ce

an
 A

ve
n

u
e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
E

n
d

ic
o

tt
A

ve
n

u
e0

22
42

02
5 

 (
25

-0
46

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, February 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install approximately 10’ of 1-3” underground conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to 

provide a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151.  (Plan #31071852) 

  

 
A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City 

Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and 

on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before February 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Notices mailed to abutters 
02/07/2025 

 

15.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact – Bo Weng bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com  
 
Petition of the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
Of NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 
For Electric Conduit Location: 
 
 
To the City Council of Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Respectfully represents the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID of North 
Andover, Massachusetts, that it desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, 
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways 
hereinafter named. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted permission to 
excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with 
such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 
said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith  
marked – Gage Avenue - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
The following are the streets and highways referred to:   

 
WR# 31071852 
   
Gage Avenue - National Grid to install underground facilities on Gage Avenue beginning at a 
point approximately 121 feet Northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Gage Avenue and 
Graves Road and continuing approximately 10 feet in a Northwest direction. National Grid to 
install approximately 10' of 1-3" conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to private property to provide 
a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue in Revere.  
 

 
 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
  

 
 
 
 

 
     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  

NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 
     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 

 
 
 
 
 

15.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



Questions contact – Bo Weng bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com 
 
Dated:  February 3, 2025 
 
ORDERED: 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the  Massachusetts 
Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the 
public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways 
hereinafter referred to, and to make the necessary house connections along said extensions, as 
requested in petition with said company dated the 31st day of January, 2025. 

 
Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed 
herewith marked – Gage Avenue - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric conduits 
above referred to may be laid: 

 
WR# 31071852 
 
Gage Avenue - National Grid to install underground facilities on Gage Avenue beginning at a 
point approximately 121 feet Northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Gage Avenue and 
Graves Road and continuing approximately 10 feet in a Northwest direction. National Grid to 
install approximately 10' of 1-3" conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to private property to provide 
a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue in Revere.  
 
  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the …………………………  
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………, held on the ……………………..…  day of …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 
………………………………………………,                    …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
 
Book ………………………. Page ………………………….. 

 
 
Attest: 

         ……………………………… 
 
………….. hereby certify that on ………………………………20….., at ……….. o’clock, ….M 
 
at ………………………………………………., a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the 

15.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



underground electric conduits described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed at least 
seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the 
owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways 
or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to construct the underground electric 
conduits under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
           
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 

15.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



15.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



15.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, February 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install approximately 60’ of 1-4” underground conduit from existing pole #306 at the 

corner of Agneous Avenue and Broad Sound Avenue to provide a permanent overhead to 

underground siphon service for 3 Agneous Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.  (Plan # 31086694) 

  

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before February 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Notices mailed to abutters 
02/07/2025 

 

 

16.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact – Ed Insogna edward.insogna@nationalgrid.com  
 
Petition of the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
Of NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 
For Electric Conduit Location: 
 
 
To the City Council of Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Respectfully represents the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID of North 
Andover, Massachusetts, that it desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, 
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways 
hereinafter named. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted permission to 
excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with 
such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 
said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith  
marked – Agneous Ave - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
The following are the streets and highways referred to:   

 
WR# 31086694 
   
Agneous Ave - National Grid to install underground facilities on Agneous Ave beginning at a 
point approximately 0 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Broad Sound Ave and 
Agneous Avenue and continuing approximately 60 feet in an East direction. National Grid 
customer to install approximately 60' of 1-4" conduit from existing pole #306 at the corner of 
Agneous Ave and Broad Sound Ave to private property to provide a permanent overhead to 
underground siphon service at 3 Agneous Ave. Revere, MA.  

 
 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
  

 
 
 
 

 
     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  

NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 
     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 

 
 
 
 
 

16.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)



Questions contact – Ed Insogna edward.insogna@nationalgrid.com 
 
Dated:  February 4, 2025 
 
ORDERED: 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the  Massachusetts 
Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the 
public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways 
hereinafter referred to, and to make the necessary house connections along said extensions, as 
requested in petition with said company dated the 3rd day of February, 2025. 

 
Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed 
herewith marked – Agneous Ave - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric conduits 
above referred to may be laid: 

 
WR# 31086694 
 
Agneous Ave - National Grid to install underground facilities on Agneous Ave beginning at a 
point approximately 0 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Broad Sound Ave and 
Agneous Avenue and continuing approximately 60 feet in an East direction. National Grid 
customer to install approximately 60' of 1-4" conduit from existing pole #306 at the corner of 
Agneous Ave and Broad Sound Ave to private property to provide a permanent overhead to 
underground siphon service at 3 Agneous Ave. Revere, MA.  

 
 
  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the …………………………  
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………, held on the ……………………..…  day of …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 
………………………………………………,                    …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
 
Book ………………………. Page ………………………….. 

 
 
Attest: 

         ……………………………… 
 
………….. hereby certify that on ………………………………20….., at ……….. o’clock, ….M 
 

16.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)



at ………………………………………………., a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the 
underground electric conduits described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed at least 
seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the 
owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways 
or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to construct the underground electric 
conduits under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
           
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 

16.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)



5
AGNEOUS AVE.3

AGNEOUS AVE.

166
BROAD SOUND AVE.

16
2

B
R

O
A

D
 S

O
U

N
D

 A
V

E
.

154
BROAD SOUND AVE. 0

BROAD SOUND AVE.

168
BROAD SOUND AVE.

171
BROAD SOUND AVE.

165
BROAD SOUND AVE.

157
BROAD SOUND AVE.

153
BROAD SOUND AVE.

147
BROAD SOUND AVE.

156
BROAD SOUND AVE.

B
R

O
A

D
 S

O
U

N
D

 A
V

E
.

AGNEOUS AVE.

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

BELCHER ST.

POLE #306
(EXISTING)

CUSTOMER INSTALLED

RISER (PROPOSED)

CUSTOMER INSTALLED
UG SECONDARY SVC 

(PROPOSED)

     Date:  02/03/2025

     Work Request Number: 31086694

     For Proposed:  Conduit Location: 3 Agneous Ave.

     To The:   City/Town   Of   Revere

UNDERGROUND PETITION

Proposed RiserPole (Existing)

Customer to install (1) 4" conduit and conductors for secondary 
service from the property (3 Agneous Ave.) to a riser on pole #306 
at the corner of Broad Sound Ave. and Agneous Ave. in Revere.

     Drawn By:  Edward Insogna
DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE

Scale:  Not To Scale 

nationalgrid

N

Proposed UG Conduit and Secondary SVC Conductors

16.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)



S/NO. ADDRESS   OWNER’S INFO PROPERTY ID 

5 

 
 

162 Broad Sound 
Ave., Revere 

NAME:  

 

MAILING: 

EW REALTY TRUST, 
WEISBERG EDWARD TRUSTEE 

162 Broad Sound Ave. 
Revere, MA 02151  

 

 
 

2-71-7 

2 

 
156 Broad Sound 

Ave., Revere 

NAME:  

MAILING: 

SCHOLWIN ARNIM, SCHOLWIN DOROTHY J 

156 Broad Sound Ave. 
Revere, MA 02151 

 

 
2-70-12 

3 5 Agneous Ave., 
Revere 

NAME:  

 

MAILING: 

MORGAN DOROTHY PAGE LIFE ESTATE 
MORGAN MICHAEL A LIFE ESTATE 

 
5 Agneous Ave. 
Revere, MA 02151 

 

 
 

2-71-3A 

4 3 Agneous Ave., 
Revere 

NAME: 

MAILING: 

ZEPAJ DEVELOPMENT LLC 

 
 
78 Mill St. 
Middleton, MA 01949 

 

 
 

2-71-5A 
 

 

16.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
3A

g
n

eo
u

sA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

50
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 3

 A
g

n
eo

u
s 

A
ve

n
u

e)



Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

October 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FOOD TRUCK LOCATIONS 

  

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

  

Section 1.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting a new location after the south side Shirley Avenue location 

as follows:  “Parking Lot at 108 Beach Street, directly abutting the Revere History Museum and facing 

Sonny Myers Park, not to exceed one food truck at this location at any one time.” 

  

Section 2.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by renumbering each sub-section 1-7 accordingly. 

 

Section 3.  Section 5.10.050(B) Hours of Operation of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section as follows:  4.  At the discretion of the commission, the 

hours of operation for the 108 Beach Street location shall be 3:30PM to 7:00PM. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before October 22, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

October 9, 2024 

17.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
sB

ea
ch

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-3
05

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 F
u

rt
h

er
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


1

Ashley Melnik

From: MICHAEL ROPER <mropeman@verizon.net>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: FOOD TRUCK ordinance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I am in OPPOSITION  to  adding a location at the History Museum108 Beach St parking lot.  Too close to Sonny Meyers 
playground. 
 
 

17.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lR

o
p

er
F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

O
rd

in
an

ce
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
  (

24
-3

05
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



18.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

R
ep

so
n

se
.L

eo
M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
24

-3
17

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

R
ep

so
n

se
.L

eo
M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
24

-3
17

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

R
ep

so
n

se
.L

eo
M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
24

-3
17

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

R
ep

so
n

se
.L

eo
M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
24

-3
17

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

R
ep

so
n

se
.L

eo
M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
24

-3
17

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



Noise Ordinance Amendments 

Page 1 of 2 

Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

January 27, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE NOISE CONTROL PROVISIONS OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1. Section 9.08.100(C) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “Phonographs.” 

Section 2. Section 9.08.100(E) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the words “ Birds. Etc.” and “or bird.” 

Section 3. Section 9.08.100(F) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the first occurrence of the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “eight.” 

Section 4. Section 9.08.100(G) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“eight.” 

Section 5. Section 9.08.100(G) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “Saturday.” 

Section 6. Section 9.08.100(K) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“eight.” 

Section 7. Section 9.08.100(L)(1) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“seven.” 

Section 8. Section 9.08.100(L)(2) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“eight.” 

Section 9. Section 9.08.100(M) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“eight.” 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before January 21, 2025. 

 

      Attest: 

19.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

o
is

eO
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Noise Ordinance Amendments 

Page 2 of 2 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

January 15, 2025 

 

 

19.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

o
is

eO
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



19.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

N
o

is
e_

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



Page 1 of 3 

An Ordinance Relative to Fire Safety Regulations 

Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

January 27, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FIRE SAFETY REGULATIONS IN THE CITY OF 

REVERE 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the words “state department of public safety” and 

inserting in place thereof the words “Board of Fire Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 2. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the word “powers” and inserting in place thereof the 

word “authority.” 

SECTION 3. Section 2.54.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the words “state department of public safety” and 

inserting in place thereof the words “Board of Fire Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 4. Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new section 2.54.070: 

§ 2.54.070. Fire watches. 

A. Definitions. 

 

1. “Chief of the fire department” or “Chief” shall mean the Chief of the Revere Fire 

Department. 

2. “Fire watch” shall mean a temporary measure intended to ensure continuous (24-hour) and 

systematic surveillance of a property or portion thereof by one or more trained and 

qualified professionals, pursuant to State Fire Law and Code. 

3. “Fire watch detail” shall mean a temporary measure intended to ensure continuous (24-

hour) and systematic surveillance of a property or activity by one or more Revere 

firefighters who are trained and qualified to carry out a fire watch pursuant to State Fire 

Law and Code.  

4. “State Fire Law” shall mean M.G.L. c. 148, as amended. 

5. “Fire Code” or “Code” shall mean 527 CMR 1.00, as amended. 

 

B. The Chief of the fire department is hereby authorized to order a fire watch if, in their judgement, 

such fire watch is necessary for the protection against fire or other hazard and the preservation of 

public health and safety. 

 

1. It shall be the function of the fire watch to observe that all safety precautions are taken and 

that any and all work is done in strict conformance with all applicable rules and regulations 

of the Revere Fire Department and State Fire Law and Code. 

20.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.O

rd
in

an
ce

R
el

at
iv

et
o

F
ir

eS
af

et
yR

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

25
-0

05
 :

 F
ir

e 
w

at
ch

es
)



Page 2 of 3 

An Ordinance Relative to Fire Safety Regulations 

i. A fire watch shall continuously monitor and observe the structure and/or grounds 

at intervals determined by the type of occupancy and the hazards and special 

conditions associated with the building, property, or structure. A fire watch shall 

provide, but not be limited to, the inspection or monitoring of the following: 

potential fire ignition sources; fire extinguisher operation and placement; exits, 

stairwells, and corridors; properly illuminated exit signs; and sprinkler system 

operation. A record of the monitoring, times, and conditions shall be kept by the 

fire watch personnel and maintained by the management or owner of such building, 

structure or property for future review by the Office of the Fire Marshal and Chief 

of the fire department. 

 

2. A fire watch detail may be required for the following types of work: 

i. Demolition work: where any contractor is doing demolition work within the City 

of Revere, and where said work is taking place within one hundred (100) feet of a 

dwelling unit or other building that is occupied, said contractor shall produce, at 

their own expense, sufficient fire watch details, as in the opinion of the Chief may 

be needed and under such terms and conditions the Chief may prescribe. 

ii. Work on gas lines: when any work is being performed on charged or unpurged gas 

lines or gas mains in the City of Revere, the Chief may order a fire watch detail 

with or without a charged hose line. It shall be the function of the fire watch detail 

to observe that all safety precautions are taken and that all work is done in strict 

conformance with State Fire Law and Code. 

iii. Blasting: when blasting is to be done in the City of Revere, the Chief may order a 

fire watch detail with or without a charged hose line. It shall be the function of the 

fire watch detail to observe that all safety precautions are taken and that all work 

is done in strict conformance with State Fire Law and Code.  

iv. Pyrotechnics: when pyrotechnics are being displayed, stored, or assembled in the 

City of Revere, the Chief may order a fire watch detail with or without a charged 

hose line. It shall be the function of the fire watch detail to observe that all safety 

precautions are taken and that all work is done in strict conformance with State 

Fire Law and Code. 

 

C. The expense of a fire watch and fire watch detail shall be borne by the owner of the property where 

the fire watch or fire watch detail has been ordered. 

1. Payment of a fire watch detail is due within thirty (30) days of service. Interest at the rate 

of 6% per annum will accrue on overdue balances from the due date until payment is made.  

2. The rate of a fire watch detail is subject to provisions of the collective bargaining agreement 

between the Revere Firefighters Local 926 and the City of Revere. Such rates shall be made 

available to anyone upon request. 

 

D. Nothing in this section shall be construed to affect the authority or regulations of Federal and State 

agencies, including but not limited to the Massachusetts Department of Fire Services and the 

Department of Environmental Protection. 

SECTION 5. Chapter 8.32 of Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by repealing this chapter in its entirety. 

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

20.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.O

rd
in

an
ce

R
el

at
iv

et
o

F
ir

eS
af

et
yR

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

25
-0

05
 :

 F
ir

e 
w

at
ch

es
)



Page 3 of 3 

An Ordinance Relative to Fire Safety Regulations 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before January 21, 2025. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

January 15, 2025 

 

20.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.O

rd
in

an
ce

R
el

at
iv

et
o

F
ir

eS
af

et
yR

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

25
-0

05
 :

 F
ir

e 
w

at
ch

es
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


20.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 T

es
ti

m
o

n
y_

F
ir

e 
S

af
et

y_
In

ze
ri

llo
  (

25
-0

05
 :

 F
ir

e 
w

at
ch

es
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:31 AM
To: noneil@dambrosiollp.com; Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From: Frank Stringi 
Date: February 04, 2025 
Application #: SPR24-000142 
Address: SQUIRE REAR RD 
Description: Construction of commercial parking structure 
Review 
Status: Pending 

 
 
 
The following findings and recommendations have been made with respect to the special permit application for the 
construction of a commercial parking garage located at Squire Road rear: 

  

1. A street lighting plan along the access road to the garage shall be approved by the Site Plan Review 
Committee. 

2. The back of the site bordering Rumney Marsh shall be maintained with native trees and plant species and 
remain in a natural state. In addition, a wood guard rail shall be installed along the rear of the project site 
bordering Rumney Marsh. 

 This project is subject to the issuance of a commercial parking lot/structure license by the License 
Commission. 

 No digital signage either accessory or attached is allowed on the structure. 
 The installation of site security in the form of lighting, security gates and fencing shall be provided in 

accordance with the requirements of the Fire and Police Departments 
 A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW. The City Engineer and DPW 

Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm 
water management plan and erosion control plan.  

 The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. including the location of all electric vehicle 
charging stations. 

22.b

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
.S

P
R

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



2

 This development is subject to an order of conditions by the Conservation Commission. The recorded copy of 
the order of conditions shall be filed with the Building Inspector prior to the issuance of a building permit. 

 Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be installed along the full frontage of the property and 12 street 
trees (minimum caliper of 2 1/2") shall be planted along the frontage of the garage structure. 

 All existing drains, water lines and sewer lines within the site to be abandoned shall be capped at the main 
and removed. 

 The building design and materials plan as well as the landscaping and streetscape plan shall be approved by 
the Site Plan Review Committee. These plans shall be filed as part of the building permit application. 

 A traffic impact analysis shall be prepared for the proposed development at the intersections of the project 
site drive and Charger St; the intersection of Charger St. and Ward St.; and the intersection of Charger St. 
and Squire Road and the developer shall be responsible for undertaking all pedestrian and traffic safety 
measures recommended in the traffic study. 

 All landscaped and open space areas are to be maintained by the owner of the property. The annual landscape 
maintenance program shall include the replacement of all trees and shrubs which may be damaged within the 
project site, weed control, mulching, grass cutting, watering, and fertilizing. The owner of the property shall 
also be responsible for the removal of all litter and debris within the project site. 

 A surveillance camera shall be installed on the building subject to the approval of the Police Chief. 
 In accordance with Chapter 17.47, the Capital Improvement Trust Fund is applicable to this project. Under the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund, the developer must contribute 3% of the cost of construction above and 
beyond what is allowed as of right towards the fund, which must be spent exclusively towards capital 
improvement projects within the impacted area. For the purpose of the special permit, 3% of the construction 
costs shall be based on the increased number of 54 parking spaces provided within the required side yard 
setback area. Thjerefore, the CIT fee is calculated at $32,400. 

 Since construction activities involve disturbance of more than one acre, the project is subject to regulations 
under the NPDES storm water program. Therefore, the NPDES general permit must be filed with EPA/DEP for 
storm water management. The storm water drainage system within the site shall conform to the requirements 
of the City of Revere storm water management ordinance and be in compliance with DEP storm water 
regulations. The storm water management measures outlined in the permit must be incorporated into the final 
site plan. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

  

  

?? 

22.b

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
.S

P
R

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 216

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 218

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 220

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 221

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 222

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 223

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 224

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 225

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 226

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 227

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 228

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 229

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 230

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 231

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 232

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 233

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 234

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 235

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 236

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 237

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 238

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 239

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 240

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 241

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 242

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 243

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 244

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 245

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 246

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 247

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 248

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 249

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 250

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 251

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 252

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 253

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 254

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 255

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 256

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 257

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 258

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 259

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 260

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 261

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 262

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 263

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 264

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 265

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 266

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 267

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 268

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 269

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 270

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 271

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 272

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 273

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 274

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 275

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 276

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 277

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 278

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 279

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 280

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 281

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 282

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 283

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 284

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 285

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 286

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 287

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 288

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 289

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 290

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 291

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 292

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 293

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 294

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 295

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 296

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 297

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 298

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 299

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 300

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 301

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 302

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 303

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 304

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 305

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 306

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 307

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 308

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 309

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 310

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 311

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 312

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 313

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 314

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 315

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 316

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 317

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 318

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 319

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 320

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 321

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 322

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 323

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 324

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 325

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 326

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 327

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 328

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 329

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 330

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 331

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 332

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 333

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 334

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 335

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 336

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 337

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 338

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 339

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 340

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 341

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 342

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 343

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 344

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 345

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 346

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 347

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 348

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 349

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 350

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



22.c

Packet Pg. 351

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

S
 R

ea
lt

y_
C

h
ar

g
er

 G
ar

ag
e_

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 L

et
te

r 
re

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
tu

d
y 

 (
25

-0
16

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

02
, S

q
u

ir
e 

R
ea

r 
R

o
ad

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 352

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
n

a 
C

ar
d

o
n

a 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
P

A
C

  (
25

-0
51

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ia
n

a 
C

ar
d

o
n

a 
to

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 353

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

O
25

-0
32

 (
S

at
el

lit
e 

D
is

h
) 

 (
25

-0
32

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

to
 d

ra
ft

 s
at

el
lit

e 
d

is
h

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
rd

in
an

ce
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 354

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

O
25

-0
32

 (
S

at
el

lit
e 

D
is

h
) 

 (
25

-0
32

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

to
 d

ra
ft

 s
at

el
lit

e 
d

is
h

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
rd

in
an

ce
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 355

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

O
25

-0
32

 (
S

at
el

lit
e 

D
is

h
) 

 (
25

-0
32

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

to
 d

ra
ft

 s
at

el
lit

e 
d

is
h

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
rd

in
an

ce
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 356

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

O
25

-0
32

 (
S

at
el

lit
e 

D
is

h
) 

 (
25

-0
32

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

to
 d

ra
ft

 s
at

el
lit

e 
d

is
h

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
rd

in
an

ce
)



25.a

Packet Pg. 357

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
25

-0
52

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 358

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
25

-0
52

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 359

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
25

-0
52

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 360

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
25

-0
52

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 361

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

  (
25

-0
52

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 Im
p

ac
t 

- 
L

eo
 M

ac
A

sk
ill

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 362

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 363

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 364

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 365

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 366

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 367

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 368

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 369

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 370

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 371

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 372

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 373

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 374

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 375

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 376

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



26.a

Packet Pg. 377

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

R
P

A
  (

25
-0

53
 :

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
P

la
n

 A
ct

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 L
o

ca
l R

ec
o

ve
ry

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

u
m

m
ar

y)



27.a

Packet Pg. 378

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

in
a 

D
eF

re
it

as
 A

p
p

o
in

te
n

t 
L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

05
4 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
N

in
a 

D
eF

re
it

as
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 379

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

u
cr

et
ia

 D
u

ra
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

E
ld

er
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
05

5 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
u

cr
et

ia
 D

u
ra

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 380

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

an
cy

 M
o

n
ki

ew
ic

z 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

05
6 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
N

an
cy

 M
o

n
ki

ew
ic

z 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
n

 E
ld

er
 A

ff
ai

rs
)



30.a

Packet Pg. 381

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

at
h

le
en

 S
m

it
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

E
ld

er
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
05

7 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
at

h
le

en
 S

m
it

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)



31.a

Packet Pg. 382

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
n

 M
ar

ie
 D

ro
u

ki
s 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

E
ld

er
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
05

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

A
n

n
 M

ar
ie

 D
ro

u
ki

s 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
n

 E
ld

er
 A

ff
ai

rs
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my appointment of Lois (Internicola) D’Ambrosio to the Council on Elder Affairs, 
in accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am appointing Lois to a three-year term that is set 
to expire in March of 2028. 
 
Lois is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility of a 
member of the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

32.a

Packet Pg. 383

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
is

 In
te

rn
ic

o
la

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

n
et

 L
et

te
r 

E
ld

er
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
05

9 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
o

is
 In

te
rn

ic
o

la
 D

'A
m

b
ro

si
o

 t
o

  t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
n

 E
ld

er



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my reappointment of Eleanor Vieira to the Council on Elder Affairs, in 
accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am reappointing Eleanor to a three-year term that is 
set to expire in March of 2028. 
 
Eleanor is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility 
of a second term on the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

33.a

Packet Pg. 384

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
an

o
r 

V
ie

ir
a 

R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
n

et
 L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

06
0 

: 
R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
le

an
o

r 
V

ie
ir

a 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
n

 E
ld

er
 A

ff
ai

rs
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my reappointment of Denise Rampleberg to the Council on Elder Affairs, in 
accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am reappointing Denise to a three-year term that is 
set to expire in March of 2028. 
 
Denise is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility 
of a second term on the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

34.a

Packet Pg. 385

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

en
is

e 
R

am
p

le
b

er
g

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
n

et
 L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

06
1 

: 
R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

n
et

 o
f 

D
en

is
e 

R
am

p
le

b
er

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my reappointment of Sandy Lozier to the Council on Elder Affairs, in accordance 
with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am reappointing Sandy to a three-year term that is set to expire 
in March of 2028. 
 
Sandy is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility of 
a second term on the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

35.a

Packet Pg. 386

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

an
d

y 
L

o
zi

er
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

n
et

 L
et

te
r 

E
ld

er
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
06

2 
: 

R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

an
d

y 
L

o
zi

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my reappointment of Robert Hanlon to the Council on Elder Affairs, in 
accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am reappointing Robert to a three-year term that is 
set to expire in March of 2028. 
 
Robert is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility 
of a second term on the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

36.a

Packet Pg. 387

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
b

er
t 

H
an

lo
n

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
n

et
 L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

06
3 

: 
R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
o

b
er

t 
H

an
lo

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 
 
February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Members of the Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  
 
I write to inform you of my reappointment of Linda Doherty to the Council on Elder Affairs, in 
accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.84. I am reappointing Linda to a three-year term that is set 
to expire in March of 2028. 
 
Linda is an active member of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center who is prepared for the responsibility of 
a second term on the Council on Elder Affairs.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

37.a

Packet Pg. 388

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
d

a 
D

o
h

er
ty

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
n

et
 L

et
te

r 
E

ld
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
5-

06
4 

: 
R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
in

d
a 

D
o

h
er

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

n
 E

ld
er

 A
ff

ai
rs

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:45PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 3, 2025 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 3, 2025 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 24-269 : Zoning Ordinance - Repeal Mechanical Parking System Use
	a. PH.CZ2501.MechanicalParkingRepeal

	4. 25-026 : Parks & Recreation Commission Ordinance Amendments
	a. PH.Parks&RecreationCommissionOrdinance
	b. Parks and Rec Commission Chapter 2.57 Amendments memo

	5. 25-028 : Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Accessory Dwelling Units
	a. PH.CZ2502.AccessoryDwellingUnitRevisions

	6. 25-029 : Loan Order for Water System Improvements MWRA Lead Replacement Project
	a. PH.LoanOrderMRWALeadService
	b. MWRA Lead Replacement Project

	7. 25-034 : AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS
	a. PH.HealthCareProductAccessibilityOrdinance

	8. 25-042 : Special Permit, C-25-03, 63-64 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. C2503.63-64RevereBeachBoulevard

	9. 25-043 : Special Permit, C-25-04, 30 Campbell Avenue
	a. PH.C2504.30CampbellAvenue

	10. 25-044 : Chapter 148 License - 1 Gibson Way
	a. PH.Chapter148License.1GibsonWay

	11. 25-045 : Chapter 148 License - 646 Ocean Avenue
	a. PH.Chapter148License.646OceanAvenue

	12. 25-046 : National Grid - Endicott Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGridEndicottAvenue02242025

	13. 25-047 : National Grid - 55 Walnut Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGrid55WalnutAvenue02242025

	14. 25-048 : National Grid - 130 Hichborn Street
	a. PH.NationalGridHichbornStreet02242025

	15. 25-049 : National Grid Petition - 73 Gage Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGrid73GageAvenue

	16. 25-050 : National Grid - 3 Agneous Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGrid3AgneousAvenue


	Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965
	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	17. 24-305 : An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations
	a. PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	b. MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition

	18. 24-317 : Special Legislation - Leo MacAskill
	a. RetirementBoardRepsonse.LeoMacAskill

	19. 24-354 : Noise Control Amendments
	a. PH.NoiseOrdinanceAmendments
	b. PH Testimony_Noise_Inzerillo

	20. 25-005 : Fire watches
	a. PH.OrdinanceRelativetoFireSafetyRegulations
	b. PH Testimony_Fire Safety_Inzerillo

	21. 25-006 : AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING RULES RELATIVE TO OPEN MEETINGS - Ways & Means

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	22. 25-016 : Special Permit, C-25-02, Squire Rear Road
	a. C2502.SquireRearRoad
	b. C2502.SquireRearRoad.SPRConditions
	c. RS Realty_Charger Garage_Supplementary Letter re Traffic Study


	Communications
	23. 25-051 : Appointment of Diana Cardona to the Public Art Commission
	a. Diana Cardona Appointment Letter PAC

	24. 25-032 : Request to draft satellite dish placement ordinance
	a. Response CO25-032 (Satellite Dish)

	25. 25-052 : Special Legislation and Financial Impact - Leo MacAskill
	a. Special Legislation and Financial Impact - Leo MacAskill

	26. 25-053 : American Rescue Plan Act State and Local Recovery Fund Financial Summary
	a. ARPA

	27. 25-054 : Appointment of Nina DeFreitas to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Nina DeFreitas Appointent Letter Elder Council

	28. 25-055 : Appointment of Lucretia Duran to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Lucretia Duran Appointment Letter Elder Council

	29. 25-056 : Appointment of Nancy Monkiewicz to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Nancy Monkiewicz Appointment Letter Elder Council

	30. 25-057 : Appointment of Kathleen Smith to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Kathleen Smith Appointment Letter Elder Council

	31. 25-058 : Appointment of Ann Marie Droukis to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Ann Marie Droukis Appointment Letter Elder Council

	32. 25-059 : Appointment of Lois Internicola D'Ambrosio to  the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Lois Internicola appointmnet Letter Elder Council

	33. 25-060 : Reappointment of Eleanor Vieira to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Eleanor Vieira Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council

	34. 25-061 : Reappointmnet of Denise Rampleberg to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Denise Rampleberg Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council

	35. 25-062 : Reappointment of Sandy Lozier to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Sandy Lozier Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council

	36. 25-063 : Reappointment of Robert Hanlon to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Robert Hanlon Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council

	37. 25-064 : Reappointment of Linda Doherty to the Council on Elder Affairs
	a. Linda Doherty Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council


	Motions
	38. 25-065 : Request to Purchase Snow Removal Machines


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 3, 2025 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.CZ2501.MechanicalParkingRepeal
	4.a · PH.Parks&RecreationCommissionOrdinance
	4.b · Parks and Rec Commission Chapter 2.57 Amendments memo
	5.a · PH.CZ2502.AccessoryDwellingUnitRevisions
	6.a · PH.LoanOrderMRWALeadService
	6.b · MWRA Lead Replacement Project
	7.a · PH.HealthCareProductAccessibilityOrdinance
	8.a · C2503.63-64RevereBeachBoulevard
	9.a · PH.C2504.30CampbellAvenue
	10.a · PH.Chapter148License.1GibsonWay
	11.a · PH.Chapter148License.646OceanAvenue
	12.a · PH.NationalGridEndicottAvenue02242025
	13.a · PH.NationalGrid55WalnutAvenue02242025
	14.a · PH.NationalGridHichbornStreet02242025
	15.a · PH.NationalGrid73GageAvenue
	16.a · PH.NationalGrid3AgneousAvenue
	17.a · PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	17.b · MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition
	18.a · RetirementBoardRepsonse.LeoMacAskill
	19.a · PH.NoiseOrdinanceAmendments
	19.b · PH Testimony_Noise_Inzerillo
	20.a · PH.OrdinanceRelativetoFireSafetyRegulations
	20.b · PH Testimony_Fire Safety_Inzerillo
	22.a · C2502.SquireRearRoad
	22.b · C2502.SquireRearRoad.SPRConditions
	22.c · RS Realty_Charger Garage_Supplementary Letter re Traffic Study
	23.a · Diana Cardona Appointment Letter PAC
	24.a · Response CO25-032 (Satellite Dish)
	25.a · Special Legislation and Financial Impact - Leo MacAskill
	26.a · ARPA
	27.a · Nina DeFreitas Appointent Letter Elder Council
	28.a · Lucretia Duran Appointment Letter Elder Council
	29.a · Nancy Monkiewicz Appointment Letter Elder Council
	30.a · Kathleen Smith Appointment Letter Elder Council
	31.a · Ann Marie Droukis Appointment Letter Elder Council
	32.a · Lois Internicola appointmnet Letter Elder Council
	33.a · Eleanor Vieira Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council
	34.a · Denise Rampleberg Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council
	35.a · Sandy Lozier Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council
	36.a · Robert Hanlon Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council
	37.a · Linda Doherty Reappointmnet Letter Elder Council


